



Site Stakeholder Group

Oldbury Site Site Stakeholder Group

Meeting to be held at the Oldbury Conference Centre

Wednesday 27 April 2016

Buffet lunch will be served from 12.30pm with meeting starting at 1pm

A G E N D A

- | | | | |
|--------|----|--|-----------------|
| 1.00pm | 1. | Welcome and Chair Introduction | Malcolm Lynden |
| | 2. | Apologies for absence | |
| 1.05pm | 3. | Minutes of meeting held on 27 January 2016 | |
| | | a) Accuracy | |
| | | b) Matters arising | |
| 1.10pm | 4. | Public forum | |
| 1.15pm | 5. | Quarter four reports | |
| | | a) NDA update | Jonathan Jenkin |
| | | b) Site Director's report | Mike Heaton |
| | | c) ONR | Peter Dickenson |
| | | d) Environment Agency | Peter Reynolds |
| 2.15pm | 6. | Interim End State discussion | |
| 2.30pm | 7. | Chairs update | |
| 2.40pm | 8. | AOB | |

The next Oldbury SSG will be held on Wednesday 27 July, 2016.